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cBQ!X&xE:r Kimberley Pena 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Robert Graves 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: Hearing Exhibits in Docket 090172-El 

_______._.~_..__-I-.. . _ _ _ ~  ~ ~ 

Monday, December 21,2009 952 AM 

Martha Brown; Larry Harris; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Brenda Merritt 

Per this e-mail, we will return DNs 07646-09 and 07737-09 to source. Thank you. 

....____...l..-_." .__ll....--..,....-.l- - "....."._.-........I..-.. .,..... -- 

From: Robert Graves 
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 9:34 AM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Hearing Exhibits in Docket 090172-E1 

Ms. Pena 

The documents discussed below can be returned to there source 

Thank You 
Robert 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Monday, December 21,2009 9:21 AM 
To: Martha Brown 
Cc: Robert Graves; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: Hearing Exhibits in Docket 090172-E1 

Martha, to date, we have not received requests for confidentiality regarding the confidential hearing exhibits. 

07646-09 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Hearing Exhibit No. 95 [FPVs response to FGT's 1st set of interrogatories (No. 
20)]. [See DNs 07536-09 and 08382-091 

I_ 

07737-09 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Hearing Exhibit No. 102 [FPL's responses to discovery from staff and FCT] 
from 7/28/09 hearing. 

The 21 days after the hearing to request confidentiality are long gone. These documents are not protected. 
Without the requests the documents are available for viewing by the public. Please let me know if I am to place 
these documents in the public file or if I'm to hold them in the lock-up pending receipt of the official requests 
for confidentiality. Thank you for your prompt attention on this matter. 

12/2 1/2009 


